PRESIDENT SHERER: (*Gavel falls*) Good eve... good evening, ladies and gentlemen and welcome to Canton City Council. Council Members, just a reminder...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Is he on?

PRESIDENT SHERER: ...to make sure that you have your...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Green light.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Well, it's on.

MEMBER HAWK: (Inaudible) (Chuckles)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Can you hear me now?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: No.

I.T. DIRECTOR BARTON: You gotta push the button (*inaudible*). You gotta push it once and then the green light comes on.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Ah, there you go. That sounds a little bit better. Thank... thank goodness for I.T., right? Alright, let's try that one more time. Good evening, ladies and gentlemen, and welcome to Canton City Council. Just as a reminder, I want to remind the Council Members to make sure that they have their ear buds in and please turn your cell phones to vibrate. And we are encouraging social distancing here in Can... in Council Chambers. With a quorum being present, the Chair calls this meeting of Canton City Council to order. Roll call please, Mr. Clerk.

11 COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: (WILLIAM SMUCKLER, JAMES BABCOCK, CHRISTINE SCHULMAN, GREG HAWK, BRENDA KIMBROUGH, JASON SCAGLIONE, CHRIS SMITH, ROBERT FISHER, KEVIN HALL, JOHN MARIOL & PETER FERGUSON)

ELEVEN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT. (MEMBER MORRIS ABSENT) (MEMBERS SCHULMAN, KIMBROUGH, FISHER & MARIOL APPEARED VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE)

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven present, one absent, Mr. President.

#### **EXCUSING MEMBERS**

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader Smuckler.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. Pre... Mr. President, uh, I move that we excuse Member Morris this evening.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to excuse Member Morris from this evening's

meeting. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none (brief pause), roll call vote please.

**NO REMARKS** 

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Member Morris is excused from this evening's meeting. Tonight's invocation will be given by Council Member At Large, Bill Smuckler. If you would all please stand and remain standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on November 2, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. in the Canton City Council Chamber. The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council, David R. Dougherty. The invocation was given by Council Member At Large, Bill Smuckler. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Sherer. (Note: During the Pledge of Allegiance, voices were not in sync and there was some echoing) (Laughter)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Majority Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: I... I can't say a prayer on this sound system, it's killing me. (Laughter)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Majority Leader.

### AGENDA CORRECTIONS AND CHANGES

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Agenda Corrections and Changes, Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move Rule 22A be suspended to add 2<sup>nd</sup> Reading of Ordinances 15 through 21 to this evening's agenda.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to add 2<sup>nd</sup> Readings to Ordinances 15 through 21 to this evening's Agenda. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

**NO REMARKS** 

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, O NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinances 15 through 21 are a legal part of your agenda.

## **PUBLIC HEARINGS**

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Public Hearings and we have one Public Hearing for this evening. Mr. Clerk, would you please announce the Public Hearing.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A DESIGNATED AREA OF THE CITY OF CANTON AS A TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, TO BE KNOWN AS THE CENTENNIAL

PLAZA TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FOSTERING AND DEVELOPING TOURISM IN THAT DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO OHIO REVISED CODE SECTION 715.014; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SHERER: Is there anyone in the audience wishing to speak for or against this Ordinance, please step forward. I must repeat, is there anyone in the audience wishing to speak for or against this Ordinance, please step forward. Seeing no one step forward, the Chair declares the Public Hearing over in regards to this matter. The matter now rests in the hands of Council. The Ordinance will follow later this evening.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Old Business, and there is no Old Business for this evening.

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Informal Resolutions and we have six for this evening. Mr. Clerk, would you please read Resolution #49...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Public Speaks.

### **PUBLIC SPEAKS**

PRESIDENT SHERER: Okay. Yeah, that's fine. Alright. Um, I take that back. We are now gonna do Public Speaks. I apologize for that. And we have two speakers for this evening. Our first speaker is Ms. Kimberly Bell. And I would like to remind our two speakers that you do have three minutes. Ms. Bell, could you please state your name and residential address, please.

KIMBERLY BELL: Kimberly Bell, 135 17th Street NW, Canton, Ohio. I... I hand... I gave you three of them, Chris, one for Fonda and Andrea Perry. But I have a clipping... I gave you Council Members a... uh, code violation of the property I live at, and I've been there 14 years and as you can read, the... the issues that's going on there. That was one of the properties... I've been there 14 years and I... and when I gave you guys the layout last year, that was the property I was speaking about that... I was... it's a histor... historical Ridgewood property which could be turned into a... a... a property for those just coming out of the prison system. When the judges sentenced those defendants to the criminal justice system it's for them to be rehabilitated and corrected, but they come out of the system on the streets and they're not given the chance to prove that the rehabilitated and corrections that the judge ordered them to serve. So if we... if we take ownership of this property that has all these violations, allow those... those people that's coming out of the system to reha... to rehab this property, if we take owner... if the City helps me take ownership of it. They're trying to evict me after 14 years because I told on them. I got tired of the conditions and I called Andrea Perry. Andrea Perry told me to call the City about the property, so... I mean call the Code Department about the property, so I did and the (inaudible). What you have before you is the result of me calling them. But... and that... that's not the only issue I wanted to bring before you, but I only have less than a minute. It's... last time I spoke it was about me and Tyreia Grimes getting funding for our... our little... for the programs we want for these individuals that's coming out of the system because you... the... the protestors is not gonna be your problem in the next year, it's those that's coming out of the system that's gonna be your problem. But tomorrow we... we... we... um, will elect, like... like Mr. Smuckler said, we'll be going back to the polls. I already did. I work the polls every year. This year I'm going to East Sparta to work. But we will re... we will elect the three branches of government again to run this country, which is legislative, executive and judicial. The judicial system is base... is merely based in the black community, so we gotta make some change, you guys, cause it's

getting worse. It's getting bad before it's getting better. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Mr. Bell. Our next and last speaker is Ms. Skylark Bruce. Ms. Bruce, could you please step forward and give us your name and residential address, please.

SKYLARK BRUCE: My name is Skylark Bruce and I live at 1242 Worley Avenue NW. I don't want to be here tonight. I've been driving everyone I find to go vote and consoling those who have traumatic experiences in that process. More of the same tomorrow. Many of you are probably concerned about what this week may hold for our country, and that's me too. The prospect of additional violence in the streets is not gonna let me rest well either. But it strikes me that this anxiety level that I as a middle class white person feel right now is roughly the same base line terror that many black people live with every day for their whole lives, without the ability to leave it behind or hide in a bunker, without the reassurance that safety forces exist for their safety, without the privilege of knowing that if they die suspiciously by a cop on a power trip, the system will give two hoots. So, we start somewhere. We start messy and imperfect, but we start. We learn as we go, but we don't stop when it gets hard. I had the opportunity to ask Chief Angelo at a different meeting last week what his thoughts were regarding liability insurance for police officers. As you may expect, he said he hadn't really thought about it, and it would be a tough sell with the unions. If it were easy, it may have been done years ago. But we who think of ourselves as decent, we don't get a pass to skip the hard stuff and let our fans adore us for maintaining the status quo. That's (inaudible) level nonsense. The next thing is Campaign Zero's Nix the Six. The next thing is assuring that police unions don't have outsized power in deciding who lives and who dies. The next thing is hard, but it is worth doing. I'm tired and I'm scared, but I'm still here. Are you backing down or have you only begun to fight? Black lives matter.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Ms. Bruce.

#### INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Informal Resolutions and we have six for this evening. Mr. Clerk, would you plea... please read Resolution #49 by title.

#49. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: AUTHORIZE APPOINTMENT OF MS. COLLYN FLOYD TO FAIR HOUSING COMMISSION COMMENCING 11/2/20 THRU 12/31/21. - ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #49.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #49. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #49 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Resolution #49 is adopted. Mr. Clerk, Number... Resolution... Informal Resolution #50, please.

#50. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: AUTHORIZE APPOINTMENT OF MS. BRENDA JOHNSON TO TREE COMMISSION COMMENCING 11/2/20 THRU 12/31/21. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #50.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #50. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #50 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Resolution #50 is adopted. Informal Resolution #51, please.

#51. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: AUTHORIZE APPOINTMENT OF MR. JEFFREY BROWN TO TREE COMMISSION COMMENCING 11/2/20 THRU 12/31/21. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #51.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #51. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #51 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Resolution #51 is adopted. Mr. Clerk, Informal Resolution #52, please.

#52. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: AUTHORIZE RE-APPOINTMENT OF MS. MYRA WATKINS TO STARK AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY (SARTA) BOARD COMMENCING RETRO FROM 9/1/20 THRU 8/31/23. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #52.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #52. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS

RESOLUTION #52 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Resolution #52 is adopted. Mr. Clerk, Informal Resolution #53, please.

#53. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: AUTHORIZE RE-APPOINTMENT OF MS. KATHLEEN TATARSKY TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS COMMENCING 1/1/21 THRU 12/31/23. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #53.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #53. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by... by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS

RESOLUTION #53 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Resolution #53 is adopted. Mr. Clerk, Information Resolution #54, please.

#54. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: AUTHORIZE RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JOHN LUCAS TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS COMMENCING 1/1/21 THRU 12/31/23. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #54.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #54. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #54 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it, the motion carries and Resolution #54 is adopted.

#### COMMUNICATIONS

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Communications. Let the journal show that all Communications are received as read.

NOTE: ALL COMMUNICATIONS WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE IN THEIR ENTIRETY IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE.

- 381. CIVIL SERVICE ADMIN SLIMAN: AMEND O#100/2011, AS AMENDED, TO ESTABLISH CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR MGMT AND NON-BARGAINING PERSONNEL AS SHOWN IN EXHIBIT A WITH CAVEAT THAT CURRENT POSITION OF ADMIN ASSISTANT III REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL TIME VACATED; AUTH AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY (EXHIBIT A ATTACHED). PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEES
- 382. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: LTR TO COUNCIL MEMORIALIZING COMMENTS MADE AT 10/19/20 COUNCIL MEETING RE JOB RETENTION AGMT AND NET PROFITS TAX INCENTIVE TO TZANGAS, PLAKAS, MANNOS LTD. RECEIVED & FILED
- 383. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: LTR PROVIDING EXPLANATION TO COUNCIL MEMBER MORRIS' QUESTION AT 10/19/20 COUNCIL MEETING RE WHO RECEIVES TAX REVENUES WITHIN A TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. RECEIVED & FILED
- 384. LIQUOR CONTROL DIV (OH): REQ STOCK TRF TO AL DON INVESTMENTS LLC DBA WILLOW BISTRO @ 1210-12 30<sup>TH</sup> ST. NW. RECEIVED & FILED
- 385. LIQUOR CONTROL DIV (OH): REQ NEW D5A PERMIT FOR CRESTLINE HOTELS OHIO BEVCO LLC DBA DOUBLETREE BY HILTON DOWNTOWN @ 320 MARKET AVE. S. RECEIVED & FILED
- 386. MAYOR BERNABEI: LTR ADVISING OF RE-APPT OF REV. JAMAR FLEMING, MAJ. TOM GRACE, MS. REMEL MOORE & MS. LISA GISSENDANER TO MAYOR'S COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMISSION; TERM OF MS. GISSENDANER & MAJ. GRACE COMMENCING 1/1/21 THRU 12/31/21; TERM OF MS. MOORE & REV. FLEMING COMMENCING 1/1/21 THRU 12/31/22. RECEIVED & FILED
- 387. MAYOR BERNABEI: REQ AUTH FOR RE-APPT OF MS. MAUREEN AUSTIN AND MS. JILL PFEIFFER-WARD TO TREE COMMISSION COMMENCING 1/1/21 THRU 12/31/22. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
- 388. MAYOR BERNABEI: REQ AUTH FOR RE-APPT OF MS. AMANDA STEWART TO COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT AREA HOUSING COUNCIL COMMENCING 1/1/21 THRU 12/31/23. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
- 389. MAYOR BERNABEI: REQ AUTH FOR RE-APPT OF MS. GEORGIA PAXOS TO CANTON ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD COMMENCING 1/1/21 THRU 12/31/24. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
- 390. MAYOR BERNABEI: AUTH MGMT AND NON-BARGAINING UNIT EMPLOYEES TO RECEIVE 2% COST OF LIVING RAISE AS OF 1/1/21 AT DISCRETION OF APPOINTING AUTHORITIES; AMEND O#100/2011, AS AMENDED, TO INCREASE SALARY MINIMUMS AND MAXIMUMS

OF ALL SALARIED AND NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEES BY 2% TO ACCOUNT FOR INCREASES. – PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEES

- 391. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN: AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR PURCH OF TWO (2) PICKUP TRUCKS; ALTERNATIVELY, AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR PURCH OF ITEMS IN ACCORD WITH ANY PROCUREMENT PROCESS AUTH BY LAW; AUTH AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY (COLLECTIONS SYSTEMS DEPT). PUBLIC PROPERTY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT & FINANCE COMMITTEE
- 392. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN: AUTH MAYOR, SERV DIR AND/OR SAF DIR TO APPLY FOR, ENTER INTO AGMT FOR AND RECEIVE FUNDS FR ANY AND ALL POTENTIAL FUNDING SOURCES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE OUTLINED DURING 2021 CALENDAR YR; EMERGENCY. FINANCE COMMITTEE
- 393. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN: AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR SALE OF CITY OWNED REAL PROP LOCATED @ STARK CTY AUDITOR PARCEL #246024; AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO FACILITATE SALE; AUTH AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY. COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
- SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN: AUTH MAYOR, SERV DIR AND/OR SAF DIR TO 394. ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO VARIOUS CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO CANTON COD ORD SEC 105.09 FOR PURCH OF SUPPLY EQUIPMENT, ITEMS, MATERIALS, SUPPLIES AND SERVS LISTED ON EXHIBIT A DURING 2021 CALENDAR YR: WAIVE INFORMAL RESOLUTION REQUIREMENTS OF CANTON COD ORD 105.09 FOR SUPPLY ITEMS AND SERVS APPROVED THRU ORDINANCE: AUTH MAYOR. SERV DIR AND/OR SAF DIR TO ENTER INTO PROF SERVS CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO CANTON COD ORD SEC 105.10 FOR APPLICABLE PROF SERVS LISTED ON EXHIBIT A DURING 2021 CALENDAR YR; AUTH MAYOR, SERV DIR AND/OR SAF DIR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO ORC SEC 735.05 WITH OUALIFIED NONPROFIT AGENCIES DEFINED BY SECTIONS 4115.31 TO 4115.35 OF REVISED CODE FOR PURCH OF SUPPLY EQUIPMENT, ITEMS, MATERIALS, SUPPLIES AND SERVS LISTED ON EXHIBIT A DURING 2021 CALENDAR YR; AUTH MAYOR, SERV DIR AND/OR SAF DIR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR PURCH OF SUPPLY EQUIPMENT, ITEMS, MATERIALS, SUPPLIES AND SERVS LISTED ON EXHIBIT A DURING 2021 CALENDAR YR UTILIZING ANY PURCH PROCESS AUTH BY ORC OR CANTON COD ORD; AUTH MAYOR, SERV DIR AND/OR SAF DIR TO ENTER INTO CHANGE ORDERS AND/OR CONTRACT AMENDMENTS FOR PURCH OF SUPPLY EOUIP, ITEMS, MATERIALS, SUPPLIES, SERVS AND PROF SERVS LISTED ON EXHIBIT A DURING 2021 CALENDAR YR; AUTH CONTRACTS TO BE MULTIPLE YR CONTRACTS AND/OR CONTAIN RENEWAL PROVISIONS WHERE REQUIRED OR BENEFICIAL TO CITY; AUTH AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY (EXHIBIT A ATTACHED). – FINANCE COMMITTEE

#### ORDINANCES AND FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their First Reading. Mr. Clerk, please... would you please begin with Ordinance #1.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SHERER CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #1
THROUGH #14 FOR THEIR FIRST READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS
FOLLOWS (0#10 THROUGH 0#14 ADOPTED):

- O#1. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$5,821.47 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2792 RECOVERY COURT ATP FUND TO 2792 RECOVERY COURT ATP FUND PERSONNEL) (FOR CONTINUED OPERATION OF COURT) Referred to Finance Committee
- O#2. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ENTER INTO A PARKING INCENTIVE AGREEMENT WITH STARK METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (APPROX 10 PARKING SPACES AT LOT ADJACENT TO 427 E. TUSCARAWAS STREET AT RATE OF \$15.00 PER MONTH FOR EACH GENERAL PARKING SPACE FOR 10 YRS)
  Referred to Finance Committee
- O#3. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 151.10, HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS, OF PART ONE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE OF THE CANTON CODIFIED ORDINANCES (INCREASE LIFE INS FOR NON-BARGAINING UNIT PERS FR \$ 20,000.00 TO \$50,000.00)

  Referred to Finance and Personnel Committees
- O#4. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EDITING AND INCLUSION OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF CANTON, OHIO; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (ORDINANCES FR 4/15/20 TO 8/24/20)

  Referred to Judiciary Committee
- O#5. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO AMEND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT CONTRACT NO. 2018-84; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (RA ENGINEERING, INC; RITO ALVAREZ, COMMERCIAL PLANS EXAMINER FOR BLDG. DEPT.)

  Referred to Finance and Personnel Committees
- O#6. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO: ACCEPT THE 2020-DJ-BX-0664 EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL GRANT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$34,676.50; ADVERTISE, RECEIVE

BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF CLOUD STORAGE; OR TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE SAID CLOUD STORAGE PURSUANT TO ANY PROCUREMENT PROCESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO CREATE FUND 2794 2020 EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL GRANT FUND; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO.59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$34,676.50 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2794 EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL GRANT FUND TO 2794 102001 POLICE ADMIN – OTHER) Referred to Finance Committee

 $O#7. (1^{ST} RDG)$ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ACCEPT A DONATION OF LAND FROM JUANITA C. POWE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (PARCEL 226516, LOTS 8447 AND 8448, LOCATED @ NW CORNER OF MARION MOTLEY AVE NE AND IRWIN PL NE)

Referred to Community & Economic Development Committee

O#8. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG)

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO SIGN A PETITION FOR ANNEXATION FOR THE PARCELS LISTED ON EXHIBIT A; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (SERVICE CENTER PROP ON 30<sup>TH</sup> ST NE) (EXHIBITS ATTACHED) Referred to Annexation Committee

O#9. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG)

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED TO THE PROPERTY OWNER IN THE CANTON SERVICE CENTER –  $30^{\text{TH}}$  ST NE ANNEXATION AREA, THE APPROXIMATE DATE SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED, PROCEDURE TO RECONCILE INCOMPATIBLE ZONING USES UPON ITS BEING ANNEXED TO THE CITY OF CANTON, OHIO; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (APPROX 6.389 ACRES) Referred to Annexation Committee

O#10. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE #202/2020 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CANTON'S 2020 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$2,662,742.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2211 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND TO 2211 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN – OTHER; \$1,084,759.99 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2214 HOME FUND TO 2214 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN – OTHER; \$227,312.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2219 EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT TO 2219 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN – OTHER)

Referred to Finance and Community & Economic Development Committees

O#11. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE #203/2020 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$820,051.00 APPROP TRF FR 2219 506019 EMERGENCY SHELTER COVID-19 STIMULUS – OTHER TO 2219 506020 EMERGENCY SHELTER COVID-19 STIMULUS 2 – OTHER)

Referred to Finance and Community & Economic Development Committees

O#12. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE #204/2020 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: SUBMIT ANY AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY'S 2019-2023 CONSOLIDATED PLAN, 2019 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN AND/OR 2020 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) TO CARRY OUT CARES ACT PROGRAMS: ENTER INTO AGREEMENT FOR AND RECEIVE ADDITIONAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$395,843 FROM HUD; ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR THE TIMELY EXPENDITURE OF CDBG FUNDS AND TO ENTER INTO ALL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO ALLOW FOR EFFECTIVE OPERATION OF THE PROGRAM DURING THE GRANT PERIOD USING ANY PROCESS IN THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OR THE OHIO REVISED CODE: AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$395,843.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2211 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND TO 2211 506020 COVID-19 STIMULUS -2 – OTHER)

Referred to Finance and Community & Economic Development Committees

O#13. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE #205/2020 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$68,100.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2215 FAIR HOUSING ASSISTANCE FUND TO 2215 505010 FAIR HOUSING DEPARTMENT – PERSONNEL) (FAIR HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM) Referred to Finance and Community & Economic Development Committees

(Note: Ordinance #13 was mistakenly skipped over and did not receive its First Reading. This Ordinance will be reconsidered at the next regularly scheduled Council meeting on November 16, 2020.

O#14. (1<sup>ST</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE #206/2020 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE SALE OF CITY OWNED REAL PROPERTY, NO LONGER NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, LOCATED AT STARK COUNTY AUDITOR PARCEL NUMBER 208998 AND TO ENTER INTO ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO FACILITATE SAID SALE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY Referred to Finance and Community & Economic Development Committees

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: At this time, the Chair would declare an in-house recess for Finance, Community & Economic Development to meet in regards to Ordinances 10 through 14 on your agenda this evening. You are now in recess.

(COUNCIL RECESSED AT 7:21 PM FOR THE FINANCE AND COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES TO DISCUSS 0#10 THROUGH 0#14; RECONVENED AT 7:26 PM)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Council is reconvening after the recess. Leader Smuckler.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we suspend Rule 22A to add Ordinances 10 through 14 back to the agenda.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to place Ordinances 10 through 14 back on this evening's agenda. Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinances 10 through 14 are a legal part of your agenda. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we suspend Statutory Rules on Ordinances #10 through 14.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend the Statutory Rules on Ordinances 10 through 14. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: You've heard the three readings. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #10.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #10. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

**#10 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 202/2020** 

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #10 is adopted. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #11.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #11. Are there any remarks

under this Ordinance? ... Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven... eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#11 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 203/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #11 is adopted. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #12.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #12. Are there any remarks

under this Ordinance? ... Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#12 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 204/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #12 is adopted. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #13.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second... second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #13. Are there any remarks

under this Ordinance? ... Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#13 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 205/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #13 is adopted. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #14.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #14. Are there any remarks

under this Ordinance? ... Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

**#14 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 206/2020** 

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #14 has been adopted.

## ORDINANCES AND FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their Second Reading. Mr. Clerk, please begin with Ordinance #15.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SHERER CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #15 THROUGH #21 FOR THEIR SECOND READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS (0#21 ADOPTED AS AMENDED):

- O#15. (2<sup>ND</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF PART OF LOTS 35385 AND 35386; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (MARCUS REED, 4315 MARKET AVE N)
- O#16. (2<sup>ND</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF ALL OF OUTLOTS 1097 1099 AND ALL OF OUTLOT 1444; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (TIMKENSTEEL, 2505 SHEPLER CHURCH AVE SW)
- O#17. (2<sup>ND</sup> RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT SERVICES FOR THE 12<sup>TH</sup> STREET NW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

O#18. (2<sup>ND</sup> RDG)

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT; ENTER INTO ALL CONTRACTS NEEDED FOR CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT SERVICES; RECEIVE GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1.5M FOR THE STEESE AREA (39TH ST. NW) STORM, SANITARY AND ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GP 1284; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO ESTABLISH THE 4593 STEESE AREA (39TH ST. NW) STORM, SANITARY AND ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GP 1284 FUND: AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$1,500,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 4593 STEESE AREA (39<sup>TH</sup> ST. NW) STORM, SANITARY AND ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GP 1284 FUND TO 4593 202060 STEESE AREA (39<sup>TH</sup> ST. NW) STORM, SANITARY AND ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GP 1284 - OTHER; \$1,070,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5201 WATER WORKS OPERATING FUND TO 5201 202060 STEESE AREA (39<sup>TH</sup> ST. NW) STORM, SANITARY AND ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTON PROJECT, GP 1284 - OTHER; \$80,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5410 SANITARY SEWER OPERATING FUND TO 5410 202060 STEESE AREA (39<sup>TH</sup> ST. NW) STORM, SANITARY AND ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GP 1284 - OTHER; \$1,350,000.00 APPROP TRF FR 4501 202001 ENGINEERING ADMINISTRATION TO 4501 202060 STEESE AREA (39<sup>TH</sup> ST. NW) STORM, SANITARY AND ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GP 1284 – OTHER)

O#19. (2<sup>ND</sup> RDG)

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN GROUP FOR THE ALLEN AVE. SANITARY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT – PHASE 2, GP 1332; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

O#20. (2<sup>ND</sup> RDG)

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY CIVICPLUS, INC. A MORAL OBLIGATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$8,316.00 FOR CIVIC CLERK LICENSES AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

O#21.  $(2^{ND} RDG)$ 

ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 207/2020 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (SEE COM #334 FOR COMPLETE LIST OF APPROP TRFS AND SUPP APPROPS)

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader Smuckler.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we suspend Statutory three readings of Ordinance 21.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend the Statutory Rules on Ordinance 21. Are

there any remarks? ... Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries. You've heard the three readings, Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #21.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #21. Are there any remarks?

Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move that we amend Ordinance #21 by the amendment before every

Council Member.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved & seconded to amend Ordinance #21 per the copy before each of you.

Are there any remarks? ... Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those

opposed no.

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it. The motion carries. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #21, as amended.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

#### **AMENDMENT**

Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 21 by the substitution of the attached amended Ordinance for the original pending Ordinance.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #21, as amended. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance, as amended? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

## #21 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 207/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinance #21, as amended, has been adopted.

## ORDINANCES AND FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their Third/Final Reading and Vote. Mr. Clerk, please begin with Ordinance #22.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SHERER CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #22 THROUGH #29 FOR THEIR THIRD READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

O#22. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 208/2020 AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A
DESIGNATED AREA OF THE CITY OF CANTON AS A TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, TO BE KNOWN AS THE CENTENNIAL PLAZA
TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FOSTERING AND
DEVELOPING TOURISM IN THAT DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO OHIO REVISED
CODE SECTION 715.014; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
PUB HRGS 10/19/20 @ 7:05 PM AND 11/2/20 @ 7:00 PM

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #22.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #22. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

### #22 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 208/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #22 is adopted. Ordinance #23, please.

O#23. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 209/2020 AN ORDINANCE,
FOR THE PURPOSE OF FOSTERING AND DEVELOPING TOURISM IN THE
AREA OF THE CITY OF CANTON DESIGNATED AS A TOURISM
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 715.014(D) AND 5739.101
OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE, LEVYING A TAX ON THE PRIVILEGE OF
ENGAGING IN THE BUSINESS OF MAKING CERTAIN TYPES OF SALES IN THE

DOWNTON CANTON TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (CENTENNIAL PLAZA TDD)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #23.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #23. Are there any remarks?

Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move that we amend Ordinance #23 by the amendment before every

Council Member.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to amend Ordinance #23 per the copy before each of you. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, by voice vote all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those

opposed no.

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SHERER: The ayes have it. The motion carries. Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #23, as amended.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

#### **AMENDMENT**

Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 23 by amending the Caption and Section 1 of the ordinance to read "Centennial Plaza Tourism Development District" instead of "Downtown Canton Tourism Development District.".

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #23 as amended. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance as amended? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#### #23 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 209/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: The motion carries and Ordinance #23, as amended, has been adopted. Ordinance #24 please.

O#24. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG) ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 210/2020 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A

SPECIAL FUND TO BE DESIGNATED AS THE "CENTENNIAL PLAZA TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FUND"; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN

**EMERGENCY** 

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #24.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #24. Are there any remarks?

... Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

## **#24 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 210/2020**

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #24 is adopted. Ordinance #25, please.

O#25. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG) ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 211/2020 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING

SECTION 185 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE OF THE CODIFIED

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CANTON IN ORDER TO AUTHORIZE THE REALLOCATION OF EXISTING TRANSIENT LODGING TAX FUNDS TO FOSTER AND DEVELOP TOURISM WITHIN THE CENTENNIAL PLAZA

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN

**EMERGENCY** 

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #25.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #25. Are there any remarks?

... Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

**#25 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 211/2020** 

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #25 is adopted. Ordinance #26, please.

O#26. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 212/2020 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 187 ADMISSIONS TAX OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CANTON IN ORDER TO AUTHORIZE A FIVE PERCENT ADMISSIONS TAX TO FOSTER AND DEVELOP TOURISM IN CONNECTION WITH THE CENTENNIAL PLAZA TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #26.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #26. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

### #26 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 212/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #26 is adopted. Ordinance #27, please.

O#27. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 213/2020 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) PORTABLE PIPELINE INSPECTION UNIT; OR TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE SAID UNIT VIA ANY PURCHASING PROCESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (COLLECTION SYSTEMS DEPT)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #27.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #27. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

## #27 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 213/2020

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #27 is adopted. Ordinance #28, please.

O#28. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG)

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 214/2020 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT; EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT SERVICES; AND RECEIVE GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,050,000.00 AND A ZERO PERCENT INTEREST LOAN IN THE AMOUNT OF \$450,000.00 FOR THE CLEVELAND AVENUE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO ESTABLISH THE 5243 CLEVELAND AVENUE NW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT FUND; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59/2020; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$1,500,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5243 CLEVELAND AVENUE NW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT FUND TO 5243 207055 CLEVELAND AVENUE NW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT FUND TO PROJECT – OTHER)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #28.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #28. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

#### **#28 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 214/2020**

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #28 is adopted. Ordinance #29, please.

ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 215/2020 A RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 719 AND CHAPTER 163 OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE CITY OF CANTON TO APPROPRIATE THE ESTATES AND/OR INTERESTS IN THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT A IN FURTHERANCE OF THE NE CANTON INDUSTRIAL PROJECT GP 1148; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (RIGHT-OF-WAY

ACQUISITION)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

O#29. (3<sup>RD</sup> RDG)

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #... uh, 29.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #29. Are there any remarks?

... Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

**#29 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 215/2020** 

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Ordinance #29 is adopted.

**ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS** 

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under announcement of Committee Meetings.

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Member Hawk.

MEMBER HAWK: Annexation Committee will meet Monday, November 16<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 P.M.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Member Hawk.

MEMBER FERGUSON: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Member Ferguson.

MEMBER FERGUSON: Economic Development will be meeting same time, 6:30. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Member Ferguson.

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Uh, Member Mariol.

MEMBER MARIOL: Finance will meet same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Member Mariol.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Member Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Personnel will meet same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SHERER: And Member Schulman.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: And... (chuckles). Uh, Judiciary will meet same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Member Schulman.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Thank you, Mr. President.

#### **MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS**

PRESIDENT SHERER: We are now under Miscellaneous Business. Is there any Miscellaneous Business for this evening?

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Majority Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Um, for those of you that think elections are done on Tuesday, I want to direct your attention that the... there'll be another election on Thursday. Those of you that are members of the NAACP, they will be from 2:30 to 6:30 at the Goodwill Center. So those of you that are members, please show up, please vote.

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Majority Leader. Is there any other Miscellaneous Business for this evening? ... Hearing none, Clerk Dougherty, our quote for the week, please.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: "Someone struggled for your right to vote. Use it"; "If you don't vote, you lose the right to complain." – Susan B. Anthony and George Carlin

PRESIDENT SHERER: Thank you, Clerk Dougherty.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: (Inaudible)

PRESIDENT SHERER: Leader.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President, I urge everybody in this community to please vote tomorrow, and I move to adjourn.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SHERER: It's been moved and seconded to adjourn. Mr. Clerk, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SHERER: This meeting is adjourned. Thank you for coming this evening. (Gavel falls).

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 7:46 PM

ATTEST: 11/4/20 APPROVED:

DAVID R. DOUGHERTY WILLIAM SHERER, II

CLERK OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT